
William J Sanchez 

Advanced Satellite Systems, Inc. 

454 S Yonge Street 

Ormond Beach, FL 32174 

 

October 15, 2020 

 

Ms. Tyronda Brown  

Federal Communications Commission  

Global Strategy & Negotiations, IB 

445 12th Street, S.W.  

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

Re: Advanced Satellite Systems, Inc. 

Your e-mails of October 9, 2020 

ECFS Docket No. 20-205 

 

Dear Ms. Brown: 

 

Your email of October 9, 2020 is hereby acknowledged indicating your request for clarification 

regarding the status of “Ant 4”, on site Callsign E181176, and “ant1”, on site Callsign E181175. 

Further, your second email of October 9, 2020 is hereby acknowledged requesting clarification of the 

number of antennas at site Callsign E181175.   

 

Regarding site Callsign E181175, Please change the quantity attributed to “Ant1” to a quantity of “1”. 

  

Regarding site Callsign E181176, Please remove “Ant 4” from our registration statement. 

 

Please contact me at (786) / 942 – 4449 or via email at william@wirelessfl.com for further 

clarification or other queries. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

William Sanchez, President 

Advanced Satellite Systems, Inc. 

 

mailto:william@wirelessfl.com

